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State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Susana Martinez

Governor
Davfd Martin Jami Bailey, Division Director
Cabinet Secretary Qil Conservation Division

Brett F. Woods, Ph.D.
Deputy Cabinet Secretary

FEBRUARY 26, 2014

Mr. Russ Ortega

Director SENM Asset
DCP Midstream, L.P.
1625 West Marland Street
Hobbs, NM 88240

RE: DCP Midstream L.P. (H2S-042): “Eunice Gas Plant” H2S Contingency lan dated
September 21, 2011, in Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ortega:

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) is in receipt of DCP Midstream L.P.’s “Eunice Gas Plant” H2S
Contingency Plan (plan) dated September 21, 2011.

The plan was submitted before the OCD developed its H2S Contingency Plan (CP) “checklist” (see
attachment) for the above subject facility. The checklist helps the operator and OCD to review a plan for
compliance with 19.15.11 NMAC (Hydrogen Sulfide Gas) and may help with subsequent communication
on the plan.

OCD requires resubmittal of the plan within 60 days of the date of this letter. If you have any questions,
require an electronic version of the checklist to add response comments. nlease contact Carl Chavez of
my staff at (505) 476-3490, mail at the address below, or email a Thank
you.

Sincerely,

Scott Dawson
Deputy Director

SD/cjc
Attachments
cc: Mr Daniel Sanchez. OCD Santa Fe
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1220 South St. ccis Drive « Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3460 * Fax (505) 476-3462 = www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd
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